From: Ron Gore

To: West Burton Solar Project
Subject: timetable of meetings
Date: 14 August 2023 15:46:50
Dear Sirs

| am registered as an interested party for the 4 solar farm proposals both for myself and our
Parish Council. | would like to register my objection to the inspectorate choosing to run the initial
examination phase for 2 of these projects virtually in tandem. In order to be present at these
meetings it requires me, like others, to take time off from work, which is a consideration the
inspectorate should include in their timetabling as by lumping these meetings one immediately
after the other only works to exclude interested parties.

| am aware that you have already been advised of the very poorly arranged timetable by the
7000 acres representative group and we would expect some action such as changing the date of
the West Burton proposal to occur at least 2-3 weeks after the Cottam project.

Yours sincerely
Ron Gore
Chairman Kexby PC
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